
 

The Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire NG2 7QP 

T  0115 9670999   Ext  8012005   F  0115 5445081 
E  nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk   W  www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk 

Ref 7290 

21 December 2012 

Dear  

Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
 
I write in connection with your request for information, which was received by 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 13 December 2012. 
 
Please find below answers to your questions:- 
 
As part of the FOI request can you confirm that a fit and proper person test was completed 
for the candidate? 
 
RESPONSE 
 
Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), I can confirm that the 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does not hold the information 
you have requested. 
 
The Police Area Returning Officer (PARO) Allen Graham or the Labour Party may hold the 
information you have requested. 
 
Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the 
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 101 Ext 801 2008 or e-mail 
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Lisa Pearson 
Freedom of Information Officer 
 


